Kenai Peninsula Borough
Assembly

I EMORANDUM
TO: Peter Ribbens, Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly
FROM: Cindy Ecklund, Assembly Member
DATE: June 2, 2025
RE: LAYDOWN Ecklund Amendment to Resolution 2025-025, Setting the Rate of Levy

for Real and Personal Property for the Kenai Peninsula Borough and Its Service Areas
for Fiscal Year 2026, Tax Year 2025 (Mayor)

This amendment proposes to decrease the Administration’s proposed mill rate for the Bear Creek
Fire Service Area by 0.25 mills.

[Please note the bold underlined language is new and the strikeout language in brackets is to be
deleted. ]

> Amend the Section 3 of the Resolution as follows:

SECTION 3. That in addition to any other rate or rates of levy applicable for other purposes,
the rate of levy of taxes on all real and personal property within the Bear Creek
Fire Service Area for said area for the Fiscal Year 2026 is hereby set at [3-25]
3.00 mills on each one dollar of assessed value as determined by the assessment
roll and any supplemental rolls hereafter certified by the Borough Assessor.

Your consideration is appreciated.



